Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Tavarez, lke [Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com]

Sent: Friday, September 24, 2010 8:32 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Terry Gregston (terry_gregston@nm.bim.gov)

Cc: ‘James Amos (james_amos@nm.bim.gov)'; Pat Ellis; Joshua Russo; Reed, Timothy
Subject: COG- Soil Remediation Notification

COG Operating Co

Beech Federal #2 Tank Battery
Section 25, T17S, R27E

Eddy County, NM

3248.140 104 13.725

Tex Mack 11 Federal #35, Well
Section 11, T17S, R31E

Eddy County, NM

32 50.659 103 50.721

Skelly Federal #611,Well
Section 22, T17S, R31E
Eddy County, NM

32 49.165 103 51.129 .

3249165 10351129

Mike and Terry,

Tetra Tech will start the site remediation on the above listed sites. Based on the assessment, the sites showed a shallow
impact to the soils and most of the impacted areas were all on the pad. Tetra Tech will excavated these areas and hauled
to proper disposal. Once completed, a closure report will be submitted for review. We have scheduled and notified you
on the the remediation on the Jenkins B #7 flow line for Monday (9-27-10) and we estimate the remediation will take 1-2
days to complete. Once completed, the Beech Federal #2 TB remediation will start. The remaining projects will follow as
listed above. We will notify or call the BLM to give Terry status reports and an opportunity to witness the remediation
activities, which include startup date, excavation, confirmation sampling or liner installation, etc. as the projects are
moving forward. Please call me if you have any questions, thanks

lke Tavarez, PG| Ssnior Project Manogey

lke. Tavarez@tetratech.com

03 www. letratech.com




